County of Hudson
Departmerit of Corrections
Hudson County Correctional Center
30 Hackensack Avenue
Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Themas A. DeGise Oscar Aviles
County Executive Director
Memorandum
TO: ALL CUSTODY CORRECTIONAL STAEF—

— )
FROM: KIRK E. EADY, DEPUTY DIRECTOC/_’/Q)"
DATE: JANUARY 4, 2011

SUBJECT: UNIFORM INSPECTION

LEEECTIVE, JANLIARY 10-13, 2011, there will be a Uniform Inspectiorn: =i =t
Tustody Correctional Staff.

Al cusiody staff members are required to be in full Class “A” uniform, as ©i:»
i1 thie Custody Siafl Rules and Regulations Dress Code Policy.

Ail custody staf members will be required to maintain acceptable personal
hygiene to ensuie they present a neef, clean, well-groomed, and professional
appearance.

Any violations of the grooming and/or uniform regulations will be reporiad i¢ iz
ofiice. Failure to comply with policy will result in disciplinary action.

KEE:iro

cc:  QOscar Aviles, Director
Anthony Staltari, Personnel Officer
PBA 109 President Ocasio
PEA 109A President, O. Ortiz

** TO BE READ A 5 CONSECUTIVE LINE-UPS!! *=**
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